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December 11, 2023 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexnadra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: December 8, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your December 8, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on December 8, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act; I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of November 2023. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in November 2023. (2 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

dom of Information Officer 
Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Friday, December 8, 2023 11 :OS AM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION; This email originated from outsige of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
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
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service, 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org ,~ 

---SMART---­
LOCAL UN/01\f 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 
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SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
911 for all medical emergencies 
988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. 
If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. Jfyou are not 
the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 APP STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 

R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 938 SOUTH DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/01/2023 

SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 145 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 11/02/2023 

NSH ACTIVE 400 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/02/2023 

SINGLE FAMILY HOME ACTIVE 440 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/02/2023 

R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 1046 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/02/2023 

SIGN ACTIVE 1301 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/02/2023 

R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 330 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/03/2023 

FENCE ACTIVE 16 EAST PINE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/03/2023 

ELECTRIC WORK ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/03/2023 

RE-ROOF ON FRONT SLOPE OF THE HOUSE ACTIVE 254 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 11/06/2023 

PAVING ACTIVE 1150 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/06/2023 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 225 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/06/2023 

PORCH & SIDEWALK ACTIVE 222 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/06/2023 

FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 220 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/07/2023 

R/R DRYWALL, ELECTRICAL UPDATE ACTIVE 202 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/07/2023 

ROOF SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 16 NORTH ASHBY WAY BENSENVILLE 11/07/2023 

FENCE ACTIVE 530 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/07/2023 

RE-ROOF HOUSE ONLY ACTIVE 712 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/08/2023 

SECOND FLOOR ADDITION ACTIVE 309 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/08/2023 

SEWER REPLACEMENT ACTIVE 234 SOUTH GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/09/2023 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 220 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/10/2023 

FENCE ACTIVE 907 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 11/10/2023 

FENCE ACTIVE 108 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/10/2023 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 677 SOUTH REDMOND COURT BENSENVILLE 11/10/2023 

R/R SIDING & FENCE ACTIVE 907 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 11/10/2023 

NEW FIRE ALARM DEVICES ACTIVE 1000 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 3A BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

CORRECTION NOTICE ACTIVE 317 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

VARIATION ACTIVE 611 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 507 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 115 NORTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 193 BARRON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

SIGN ACTIVE 1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/13/2023 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 231 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/14/2023 



R/R SIDING & GARAGE REPAIRS ACTIVE 759 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/15/2023 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 314 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/16/2023 
SHED DENIED 840 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/16/2023 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 684 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/16/2023 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/16/2023 
REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 700 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/16/2023 
RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE ACTIVE 1005 WEST GREEN VALLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 11/17/2023 
SEWER CLEANOUT ACTIVE 233 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 11/17/2023 
NSH ACTIVE 255 WEST MASSEL COURT BENSENVILLE 11/17/2023 
MONUMENT SIGN ACTIVE 400 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 11/20/2023 
RESURFACE PARKING LOT ACTIVE 814 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/20/2023 
DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 715 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/20/2023 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 1002 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 11/20/2023 
ROOFTOP SOLAR SYSTEM ACTIVE 185 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 11/21/2023 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 810 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/21/2023 
R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE 100 NORTH EASTVIEW AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/22/2023 
FIRE WALLS ACTIVE 900 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/22/2023 
SIGNS ACTIVE 1040 EAST SESAME STREET FRANKLIN PARK 11/27/2023 
FOUNDATION REPAIRS ACTIVE 770 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE 11/28/2023 
R/R FURNACE AND AC ACTIVE 912 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE 11/29/2023 
FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 901 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/30/2023 
NEW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVE 901 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/30/2023 


